
From: Diana Quast
To: Anthony Rosati
Cc: Maura Weissleder
Subject: RE: RFI - Fencing at Pickleball Courts at Tom Diana Park - Yorktown
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 1:19:17 PM

Goo0d morning Diana.
I am reviewing  the bid in connection with the above referenced project. Just had a couple of quick
questions:
 
1.) Is a bid bond/payment & performance bond required? The documents state that the information
would be in the Instructions to Bidders”. There is no information. Are we to assume that it is waived?
 No bonds required
 
2.) Are permits required from the town?  Yes, but fee waived for town project
 
3.) Regarding the removal and disposal of existing 4ft high and 6ft high fences, is it acceptable to
remove footings to a depth of approximately 6” below grade? Or are footings to be removed in their
entirety?  In there entirety
 
4.) All posts for new 8ft high fencing (line posts, and end posts) shall be 3” in diameter, correct? 
Correct
 
5.) Posts for new 4ft high fencing shall consist of 3” diameter end posts, and 2-1/2” diameter line
posts, correct? Correct
 
6.) What size posts are required for the gate posts? Is 3” in diameter acceptable? Yes
 
7.) What size pipe is required to be used for the gate frames? 1-5/ 8” in diameter? 2” in diameter?
 2”
 
8.) What type of pipe shall be used? SS20? SS40? SS40
 
9.) Is there a drawing available depicting the layout?  Current Fence on location, bidder welcome to
site visit.
 
10.) Is there a detail available depicting the fence? No
 
 

From: Anthony Rosati <anthony@scrinc.co> 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:21 AM
To: Diana Quast <dquast@yorktownny.org>
Cc: Eric Spitale <eric@scrinc.co>
Subject: RFI - Fencing at Pickleball Courts at Tom Diana Park - Yorktown
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recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Goo0d morning Diana.
I am reviewing  the bid in connection with the above referenced project. Just had a couple of quick
questions:
 
1.) Is a bid bond/payment & performance bond required? The documents state that the information
would be in the Instructions to Bidders”. There is no information. Are we to assume that it is waived?
 
2.) Are permits required from the town?
 
3.) Regarding the removal and disposal of existing 4ft high and 6ft high fences, is it acceptable to
remove footings to a depth of approximately 6” below grade? Or are footings to be removed in their
entirety?
 
4.) All posts for new 8ft high fencing (line posts, and end posts) shall be 3” in diameter, correct?
 
5.) Posts for new 4ft high fencing shall consist of 3” diameter end posts, and 2-1/2” diameter line
posts, correct?
 
6.) What size posts are required for the gate posts? Is 3” in diameter acceptable?
 
7.) What size pipe is required to be used for the gate frames? 1-5/8” in diameter? 2” in diameter?
 
8.) What type of pipe shall be used? SS20? SS40?
 
9.) Is there a drawing available depicting the layout?
 
10.) Is there a detail available depicting the fence?
 
Thanks,
 
Anthony Rosati
General Manager
SCR Fence
Spitale Construction Resources Inc
2013 Crompond Rd Ste 3
Yorktown Heights, NY 10598
Office: (914) 352-6366
Mobil: (646)208-8392

 


